Minutes #	Date		Start Time – A	djourn Time	Location			
RM 21-05	15-Feb-21	6:30 p.m 7:50 p.m. ESD #2 Fire/EMS Station, 11382 FM 77 Floresville,TX 78114						
Meeting called	by			Board of Comr	missioners, Wi	Ison County ESD #	2	
Type of meeti	ng		Regular Meeting			MINUTES	APPROVED:	
Boar	rd of Commissi	oners	Present	Absent	Participants		Subject Matter	
President	Vacant				Mr. Lou Rosenberg		Attorney	
Vice President	Mr. Glenn Cunn	ingham (CG)	Х		Adam Marconi		Chief	
Secretary	Mr. Rudy Cantu	ı (CC)	Х					
Treasurer	Ms. Kelly Hawk	ins (CH)	Х					
Asst. Treasurer	Mr. Paul Witek	(CW)	Х					
Agenda Topi	c:							
#1	Call to Order	and Establish Q	uorum.					
Discussion	Commissioner	Cunningham call	ed meeting to Or	rder – Quorum es	stablished at 6	:30 p.m.		
Motion:	Informationa	ı.						
Motion By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW	WOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	СР	CG	СС	СН	CW	VOTE	0	0
#2	Pledge of Alle	giance.						_
#2 Discussion	Pledge of Alle None.	giance.						
Discussion	None.		СС	СН	CW		YES	NO
Discussion Motion:	None. Informationa	l.	CC	СН	CW	VOTE	YES 0	NO 0
Discussion Motion: Motion By:	None. Informationa CP	I. CG			_	VOTE		
Discussion Motion: Motion By:	None. Informationa CP	I. CG CG			_	VOTE		
Discussion Motion: Motion By: 2nd By:	None. Informationa CP CP	I. CG CG			_	VOTE		
Discussion Motion: Motion By: 2nd By: #3	None. Informationa CP CP CP Citizens' Com	I. CG CG ments			_	VOTE		
Discussion Motion: Motion By: 2nd By: #3 Discussion	None. Informationa CP CP CP Citizens' Com None.	I. CG CG ments			_			
Discussion Motion: Motion By: 2nd By: #3 Discussion Motion:	None. Informationa CP CP Citizens' Com None. Informationa	I. CG CG ments	CC	СН	CW	VOTE	0	0
Discussion Motion: Motion By: 2nd By: #3 Discussion Motion: Motion By:	None. Informationa CP CP Citizens' Com None. Informationa CP	I. CG CG ments	CC	CH	CW		O YES	0 NO
Discussion Motion: Motion By: 2nd By: #3 Discussion Motion: Motion By:	None. Informationa CP CP Citizens' Com None. Informationa CP CP	I. CG CG ments I. CG CG	CC CC	CH CH	CW CW	VOTE	O YES	0 NO
Discussion Motion: Motion By: 2nd By: #3 Discussion Motion: Motion By: 2nd By:	None. Informationa CP CP Citizens' Com None. Informationa CP CP CP	I. CG CG ments I. CG CG	CC CC station project	CH CH and approve ac	CW CW tion if necess	VOTE	YES 0	NO 0
Discussion Motion: Motion By: 2nd By: #3 Discussion Motion: Motion By: 2nd By:	None. Informationa CP CP Citizens' Com None. Informationa CP CP CP	I. CG CG ments I. CG CG	CC CC station project	CH CH and approve ac	CW CW tion if necess	VOTE -	YES 0	NO 0
Discussion Motion: Motion By: 2nd By: #3 Discussion Motion: Motion By: 2nd By:	None. Informationa CP CP Citizens' Com None. Informationa CP CP CP CP CP CP CP CP CP Review upda Commissioner Northstar.	I. CG CG ments I. CG CG	CC CC station project	CH CH and approve ac	CW CW tion if necess	VOTE -	YES 0	NO 0
Discussion Motion: Motion By: 2nd By: #3 Discussion Motion: Motion By: 2nd By: #4 Discussion	None. Informationa CP CP Citizens' Com None. Informationa CP CP CP CP CP CP CP CP CP Review upda Commissioner Northstar.	I. CG CG ments I. CG CG	CC CC station project	CH CH and approve ac	CW CW tion if necess	VOTE -	YES 0	0 NO 0

Motion: App	roved.								
Motion By:	СР	CG	CC	CH	CW	VOTE	YES	NO	
2nd By:	СР	CG	СС	CH	CW	VOTE	4	0	
#6	.			22 222 6					
	Review, discus	ss, and approv	al of the Janua	ary 29, 2020 S	pecial Meeting	Minutes.			
Discussion	None.								
Motion: App									
Motion By:	СР	CG	CC	CH	CW	VOTE	YES	NO	
2nd By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW		4	0	
#7	Review, discus	ss, and approv	al of the Janua	ary 2020 Treas	urer's Report.				
Discussion	None.								
Motion: App	roved.								
Motion By:	СР	CG	СС	CH	CW	VOTE	YES	NO	
2nd By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW	VOIE	4	0	
_									
#8	Review bids a	nd take ation o	n the sale of 5	-ton brush true	ck.				
Discussion	None.								
Motion: Tabl	ed.								
Motion By:	СР	CG	CC	CH	CW	VOTE	YES	NO	
2nd By:	СР	CG	СС	CH	CW	VOIL	4	0	
#9	Review bids a	nd take action	on sale of Pes	cue 90 Tabos					
Discussion	None.	nd take action	on sale of Res	cae 30 Tanoc.					
Motion: Tabl	ed.								
Motion By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW	VOTE	YES	NO	
2nd By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW	VOTE	4	0	
#10	.		-1-67	2024 4.1	-1- £				
Discussion	Review, discuss, and approval of January 2021 Attoryney's fee. Board approved the Attorney fee for January 2021 for a total of \$6,588.50.								
Motion: Info		<u> </u>	•						
Motion By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW		YES	NO	
2nd By:	СР	CG	CC	CH	CW	VOTE	4	0	
#11	Review, discus	ss, and approv	al of Cyber Sec	curity Classes.					
Discussion	Board motion to	approve the Cyl	per Security Cla	sses for all Con	nmissioners and	l full-time employe	ees.		
Motion: App	roved.			Page 2	of 4				

	20			- 614	O.1.		\/F6	110
Motion By:	СР	CG	CC	CH	CW	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	СР	CG	СС	СН	CW		0	0
#12	Review, discus	ss, and approv	al of the Janua	ary Command	Report.			
Discussion	Board approved	the Command R	eport as submit	ted.				
Motion: Appı	roved.							
Motion By:	СР	CG	CC	CH	CW	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW	VOIE	4	0
#12a	Review, discus	ss, and approv	al of the Janua	ary Command	Report.			
Discussion	Board approved	the departments	life insurance p	policy to be paid	by District 2 o	of \$25.00 a month	, which will cover	all District 2
Motion: App		olunteer's to have	e a \$25,000.00 <u>c</u>	guaranteed life ir	nsurance policy			
Motion By:	CP CP	CG	СС	СН	CW		YES	NO
2nd By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW	VOTE	4	0
Zilu by.	Cr	CG	cc	CH	CVV		т	0
_	_							
#12b	Review, discus	ss, and approv	al of the Janua	ary Command	Report.			
Discussion	Board approved	for form a sub-c	committee to in	vestigate materi	als for the nev	v brush truck.		
Motion: App	roved.							
Motion By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW		YES	NO
2nd By:	СР	CG	CC	CH	CW	VOTE	4	0
#13	Discussion on	recognition of L	arry Phillips fo	or his contribut	ions WCESD#	2 and the Wilson	n County Comm	unity.
Discussion						on Commissioner		-
Motion: Tabl							, ,	
Motion By:	CP	CG	СС	СН	CW		YES	NO
2nd By:	СР	CG	CC	CH	CW	VOTE	0	0
Zid by.	Ci		CC	CIT	Civ		ů.	Ü
#14	Discussion the	• • •	ilson County C	commissioners	of the accept	ance of the peti	tion for the ove	lay district to
Discussion.	Chief Marconi w	ill be working on				Commissioner C	unningham will co	ontact the Election
Discussion		the amount of re	egistered voters	we have in Dis	trict #2.			
Motion: Info	rmational.		_					
Motion By:	СР	CG	CC	CH	CW	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	СР	CG	CC	CH	CW	VOIL	0	0
#15	Donation of tw	vo flat bottom b	ooats and mot	ors.				
Discussion	The Board would	d like to thank W	/ilson County Co	ommissioners fo	r the donation	of two flat botton	n boats and moto	rs.
	m m							

Motion: Infor	mational.							
Motion By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW	W6==	YES	NO
2nd By:	СР	CG	CC	CH	CW	VOTE	0	0
#16	Election of Of	ficers.						
Discussion	Board motion t	o appoint Commis	ssioner Cunningl	nam as Preside	nt.			
Motion: Appro	oved.							
Motion By:	СР	CG	CC	CH	CW	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	СР	CG	CC	CH	CW	VOIE	4	0
#16a.	Election of Of	ficers.						
Discussion	Board motion t	o appoint Commis	ssioner Witek as	S Vice-Presiden	t.			
Motion: Appro	oved.				_			
Motion By:	СР	CG	CC	CH	CW	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	СР	CG	CC	CH	CW	VOIL	4	0
#17	Informationa	il: The next sch	eduled WCESD	#2 Board Re	gular Meeting	is March 15, 20	21 at 6:30 p.m.	
Discussion	Due to COVID-	19, the WCESD #	2 board meeting	for next mont	th will be conduc	cted via Zoom to	protect our staff	and board members
Motion: Infor	mational.							
Motion By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	СР	CG	CC	CH	CW	VOTE	0	0
#18	Adjourn.							
Discussion	Commissioner	Cunningham state	ed that there wa	s no additional	business, the m	neeting was adjou	rned at 7:50 p.m.	
Motion: Infor	mational.							
	СР	CG	CC	CH	CW	VOTE	YES	NO
Motion By:					10	7 V() F		

See Attached Public Attendee List.